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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 4:54 PM

To: Allan Wu

Cc: 'claims'; carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 

SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMV1028U - OD AIG - SURVEYED ON 08 AUG 2024

Dear Allan, 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE, 

 

Confirm final fig $13,145.76 before excess $900.00 & GST and 6 repair days. 

 

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case. 
 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Allan Wu <allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2024 4:53 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg; 

jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg 

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SMV1028U - OD AIG - SURVEYED ON 08 AUG 2024 

 

Hi Adrian, 

  

Before paint items photographs and final revised estimate attached. 

  

Please confirm repair cost of $13,145.76 @ 6 days. 

  

Your early closure is appreciated. 

  

Thank you and regards 

 
Allan Wu 

Bodyworks Department 

 
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd  (Reg No 199902271W) 
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 

p. +65 6836 2223  f. +65 6841 1183 

e. allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg   w. www.audi.com.sg 

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre  281 Alexandra Road   Singapore 159938  p. +65 6836 2223 
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Email Disclaimer 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged. 
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. 
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you 

 


